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Fast Track Consenting

From: Edgar Planning 
Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2021 3:23 pm
To: Rachel Ducker; Fast Track Consenting
Cc: Mike Wallis; Jonathan Harding; Jonathan Harding
Subject: Re: Silverlight Studios Accommodation - Further Information

Hi Rachel, 
 
Further to our discussions this afternoon I can confirm that I am happy with the way you have expressed/described 
the jobs associated with the Silverlight accommodation project in the email below. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Scott 
 
Scott Edgar 
Director 
 
Edgar Planning 

 
 

 
 

From: Rachel Ducker   
Date: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 at 4:23 PM 
To: Edgar Planning  , Fast Track Consenting 
<fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Mike Wallis  , Jonathan Harding   
Jonathan Harding   
Subject: RE: Silverlight Studios Accommodation ‐ Further Information 
 

Hi Scott, 
 
I am finalising my briefing on this Project and I need to confirm the job numbers with you for the 
accommodation component only (ie. building fit out etc with the main construction work attributed to the 
main project and ongoing jobs). All of our reporting is done on FTE jobs which is why we asked for it to be 
presented in this form. It can be an estimate as we appreciate that it can be hard to determine this figure. 
 
I only need two numbers  (highlighted) to be confirmed.  Is there any chance I could have this by tomorrow 
morning please to meet our briefing cycles? This is what I have so far: 
 

a. generate approximately 175 full‐time equivalent (FTE) jobs per year over a 3‐year design and construction 
period and 30 FTE ongoing operational jobs once completed 

 
If you could help me out with that it would be much appreciated. 
 
Thanks 
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